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January 4, 2012

Ald. Q.A. Shakoor II
Chairman, Finance and
Personnel Committee
Racine, Wisconsin

Dear Ald. Shakoor:

We are requesting authorization to accept a Focus on Energy Grant for the
installation of LED light fixtures at the Gaslight Ramp.

The estimated project cost is $27,770 and will result in an estimated annual
electric cost savings of $2,027. The grant is in the amount of $1,529.72 which will fund
future energy efficient LED light purchases.

Sincere_ly,_?
( /‘

Thomas M. Ee
Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Operations
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